Ll

[II.

V.

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Workshop
4:00 PM-5:45 PM
Walthourville Police Department

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call
Policies
Financial Update

Adjournment

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

City of Walthourville

Mayor and Council

CKH

Council




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

Elected Officials City Administration
Luciria L. Lovette, Mayor Pro Tem Nicolas Maxwell, Fire Chief
Mitchell Boston Mrs. Ivy Norris, Finance Manager
Patrick Underwood Christopher Reed, Police Chief
Bridgette Kelly Mr. Dave Martin, Public Works Administrator
Robert Dodd Mr. Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
May 13, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

L Call to Order Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

IL Roll Call City Clerk

ITII. Invocation Appointee

IV.  Pledge of Allegiance In Unison

Y. Adoption of Meeting Agenda Councilmembers

VI.  Adoption of Meeting Minutes Councilmembers

e April 22, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes

e April 22, 2025 Executive Session Minutes

e April 29, 2025 Auditor Bid Opening and Special Called Meeting Minutes
e May 2, 2025 Special Called Meeting via TEAMS

VII. Presentation(s)
VIII. Agenda Item(s)

1. LCPC Mrs. Lori Parks
Temporary Business License for a Sign Company for Branded Image Group.

2. City of Walthourville Councilmember Bridgette Kelly
Auditor Status Update.

IX. Department Comments City of Walthourville
e  Water Department Mr. Patrick Golphin
¢ Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell
e Police Department Chief Christopher Reed

X. Citizens Comments Walthourville Citizens




XL Mayor’s Update Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
XII. Elected Officials’ Comments City of Walthourville
e Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
e (Councilmember Mitchell Boston
e Councilmember Patrick Underwood
e Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

e Councilmember Robert Dodd
XI111. Executive Session None
XIV. Adjournment Mayor and Council

When an Executive Session is warranted, it is called for the following:
(Litigation, Personnel and Real Estate)




.City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Regular Meeting Minutes
April 22, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

L. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.
1. Roll Call: The roll was taken by the City Clerk. In addition to Mayor Hayes, the following members

were present:

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette Counmlmember Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood Counc:lmember Bridgette Kelly
Councilmember Robert Dodc

The attendance of the Council constituted a quorum.
I1. Invocation: Was given by Mayor Hayes.

IV. Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

made by Mayor
Vote: 5-0 Motion Passed Unanimously.

V. Adoption of Meeting Agenda: The motion to approve
second was added by Counc1lmember Boston.

VI.  Adoption of Meeting Minutes:

e April 8, 7025 Regular Meeting Mlnutes”'”‘
Counc:lmember Boston and the seconci was added‘bj"f ‘Councilmember Dodd.
“ Vote: 4-1: Motion Passed.
,;"S’ton, Underwood, Kelly and Dodd.

ion to approve was made by

Counc:1lmembers Votmg E avorably were

Aprll 15, 2025, GMA Meetmu Mmutes Mayor Hayes called for the motion and there was no
response and no action ta!\en ‘Minutes were disapproved due to no action taken by Council.
Atl‘OI‘IIEJ Moses statea’ ‘minutes are done to memorialize the city records. Therefore,

g ( n mmutes is a record Aeepmo mechanism for the city.

VII.  Presentation(s): Thél"e__we_rs_'_ngne.

VIII. Agenda Items:

1. LCPC Mr. Todd Kennedy
Mr. Kennedy presented a Business License Request for a Bakery/Coffee Shop for Ms. Alexis Scott.
The business owner is Ms. Alexis Scott and the business will be located at 4981 West Oglethorpe
Highway and the property is zoned C-3. Ms. Scott stated her business is Faith Based. and she
started the business during the pandemic. She specializes in baking goods, vegan baked goods and
she uses organic products. The name of the business is HMBL with a corporation name of Chosen
Hands and Humble Beginnings. The motion to approve was made by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette with
the second added by Councilmember Boston. Vote:5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.



[N

(%]

Agenda Items (continued)

LCPC Mr. Todd Kennedy
Mr. Kennedy presented a Business License Request for Type B Home Occupation to have a
commissary/base of Operation for a Food Truck at a residence. The name of the business is South
Peach Cuisine, LLC. The location is 146 Stephanie Drive. The owner is Mrs. LaToya Inman. She
stated she wants mobility to move to different venues with her business. There will be no customers
coming to the residence. The motion to approve was made by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and the
second was added by Councilmember Kelly. Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Mr. Todd Kennedy
st Annual Summerfest along with the

LCPC
Mr. Kennedy presented a One Time Event Permlt 'for th
event organizer, Mr. Rodney Kelly. Mr. Keliy is not related to Councilmember Bridgette Kelly.
Mr. Kelly stated he will be using the formerBomaz Venue. He a"ill be having Back-to-School Fest,
complete with vendors, a car/bike sho v, a trail ride, bounce houses, water slides and a concert.
The event will be held July 4%, 5% and July 6".The event will be held on a Friday from 12-6
(possibly until 7 PM) and Saturday the event WI“ b ',/ost of the day frohj 12 PM-9 PM (possibly
until 10 PM). The Sunday Event will consist of ospel Fest and Mr. Kelb was unsure of the
time. This will be an alcohol f event, the C1ty of Walthourville prohibits alcohol. He has
informed the vendors that the Cit _'ot Wa]thourwlle prohlblpg alcohol. He will have security onsite
during the event and the. event will be i in an enclosed area, mthm the fence. The building will not
be used, only the parl\mU iot Accompan) mg M. Kein was the owner of the property, Mr. Raul
Reyes. Mr. Reye _._st'lted he i 1s excited about this opportunity, and it is available to the public to
rent. Mr. Kelly sald he mll be _having commumty events throughout the year. The motion to

approve Was made by Counc1lmember KelIy and the second was added by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette.

Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Clty of Walthour\fllle i . ' City Hall

The City Clerk and Attome} Moses presented the 2025-2026 GIRMA (Georgia Interlock Risk
Management Agency) Property and Liability Insurance Renewal. Ms. Moss stated the GIRMA
Renewal Annual Premlum was $128, 597.00. Due to the city selling 5 vehicles on GovDeals, this
reduced the city’s fleet. Attorney Moses stated GIRMA is the “Gold Standard,” in Municipal
Coverage and the city has an advantage because GIRMA is willing to provide coverage. There are
some cities that GIRMA will not insure. The Elected Officials questioned the number of vehicles
listed as 19 on the Member Contribution Breakdown and also Crime of $ 23.30 per employee. The
council did not want to take any action until GIRMA could be reached again. Ms. Moss stated she
would reach out to GIRMA and would update the Mayor and Council. She added the current 2024-
2025 insurance would expire on April 30", at midnight. She proposed adding this item to the
already scheduled RFP Bid Opening meeting on April 29" at 6:00 PM as a Special Called Meeting.



5. City of Walthourville Mayor and Council
Mayor Hayes stated “the city has been in communication with the Tax Assessor’s Office about a
rollback rate for the proposed 2026 Millage Collection. She said during Budget Meetings the CPA
Firm of CKH had recommended 12 mills. She added that it is time to have the information to the
Tax Assessor’s for input on the notices that will be sent to citizens. She further added that CKH
was working on reconciling the first quarter to ensure they had accurate workable numbers™.

Councilmember Underwood added the Fire Fee was mcluded in the 12 mills recommended by the
CPA. He added that the city would have to. ehmm" ¢ the Fire Fee when/if the millage is
“we can’t have a millage and a fire

implemented. Councilmember Boston stated his concern
fee, and he reiterated again that the city is. overspendmg Councﬂmember Dodd stated, “the city
will need to build a cushion in rev enu ith the millage. but’ 1t' 'on’t happen instantly, and he
thought that is why the CKH recommende 12 mills.” Also, he adde ‘we must make some cuts in
the Fire and Police Department The Council stated they ‘would be better informed if they waited
on the recommendation of CKH allowing then’” time to reconcile the city’s first quarter. The
motion to take no action and to p]a ‘this item on the agenda for the April 29th Bid Opening and

Special Called Meeting was made by Counm Imember Kelly and the second was added by Mayor
Vote 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

Pro Tem Lovette.

[X.  Department Comments

City of Walthourville

Water Departmen City of Walthourville

Mayor Hayes"'_,,eported the city h /
statlons and wellsware ﬁmctl"' | and operatlonal Utlht) disconnection will occur on May 5M. (4n
emazl was sent (0 the: Mayo; and Council on April 30" 2025 the Water Department would be
altendmg nazmnq on May 6™- 874 z‘he}cjme utility disconnection will take place on May 12, 2025.)

Chief Nicolas Maxwell

Fire Department

Chief Maxwell reported the Fire Department had answered 30 calls. The calls consisted of 18
Medical, 2 Fire Calls, 6 Motor Vehicle Accidents, and 4 Miscellaneous Calls. The Department is
waiting patiently for the arrival of the Silverado.

Police Department Chief Christopher Reed

Chief Reed was in training and the report was presented by Major Anthony Hooker. We conducted
firearms, use of force and taser recertification training, on Tuesday, April 15, 2025. Neighborhood
Watch will be held at the police department on Thursday, April 25, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. The
Department will be conducting a firearms familiarization Class for Seniors and Civilians at a later
determined date in May. Currently, they have answered 209 calls for service with 23 reports
generated, 79 citations issued with 9 warnings for a total of 88. There have been 4 vehicles crashes



XI.

XII.

Tip of the week: We continue to encourage citizens to lock their car doors and report any suspicious
activity within the neighborhoods to the police. The non-emergency number is 912-368-3911 and
emergency number is 911.

Citizens’ Comments:

Mr. Brendan Nobles stated he is a 20-year business owner. He listened to numbers being thrown out.
The city needs an outside audit. They will be punishing the citizens by establishing a millage. He feels
the money is being mismanaged.

Mayor’s Update > Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
Reported she would be communicating with CKH about the estimated roll back number. She also
stated on April 26", 2025, there would be a Tri-City Cleanup consisting of the cities of Allenhurst,
Flemington, and Walthourville. This event will be held at Johnnie Frasier Park from 9:00 AM-2:00
PM. April is Autism Awareness, and the event wﬂl be an Autism Famlh Fnendly Event. Also, T-
SPLOST will be back on the ballot in Novembel '

Elected Official’'s Comments
Mayor Pro Tem Lovette stated she wanted to commend Councilmember Underwood on a successful

Easter Egg Hunt. The children and the community had fun.

Councilmember Boston stated we née'c__lh"_tp look at éxpe{nditures. He agrees with Mr. Nobles. Every
department must be reviewed to see whét"'e\penditur:es ¢an be eliminated. He would like the city to
solicit the services of Davenport and Assoc1ates they are an Internal Financial Auditing Firm, and they
review and look at ways that are most cost effecme for municipalities. They have a proved track
record, and he would like for _th‘e city to rgtam the1_r services. He is opposed to a millage that is equal
or exceeds Hinesville or Szi’\"fannah. He will contact Davenport and Associates and bring the
infomlétion back to the Elecfed Body. He also would like to set up a date for a workshop to develop
policies for the city. Counmlmember ‘Underwood stated he would like to see policies for Vehicle
Accidents, all Dcpartment Heads should attend the first meeting of the month, and all requested
financial reports mthm 48 hours The Elected Officials decided upon May 13, 2025, at 4:00 PM for
the workshop.

Councilmember Undeerod: Thanked everyone for the assistance with the Easter Egg Hunt event. He
said 3000 eggs were hidden and every one of them was found. He added that a GMA Associate
attended a meeting on April 15", and basically, he felt she tired to silence the council. He read a letter
and said he was elected, and he would continue to speak and talk.

Councilmember Kelly stated Mrs. Pam Helton from GMA came to a meeting on April 15" and she
lacked proper decorum. She read a statement where she said a meeting was needed but Mrs. Helton
was confrontational, not collaborative. Attorney Moses stated he spoke with a representative at GMA
and was advised that GMA was not happy with Mrs. Helton.



Councilmember Dodd stated we are 40 days away from Hurricane Season and now is the time to
prepare for Hurricanes. He will do a briefing in Walthourville.

XIII.  Executive Session: At 7:32 PM a motion to enter into Executive Session for Personnel was made by
Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and the second was added by Councilmember Dodd. Members of the council

took minutes for the Executive Session; the City Clerk was not present in the Executive Session.
Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

At 8:30 PM the Mayor and Council entered back into Regular Session. Mayor Hayves stated Personnel
was discussed and additional information would be forthcoming.

XIV. Adjournment: At 8:32 PM the motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Kelly and the second
was added by Councilmember Boston. Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.




II.

[I.

; ','Attorney, Clty Clerk a

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Auditor Bid Opening and Special Called Meeting Minutes
April 29, 2025 (@ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: In addition, Mayor Hayes the following members were present:

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette uncilmember Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood _ Councilmember Bridgette Kelly
Councilmember Robert Dodd

The attendance of th Councﬂ constituted é%/’q'gg}rum.

City Attorney Luke R. Moses was present.”.

Audit RFP#2025-01 Bid penmg Councilmember Bridgette Kelly
She stated the City had generated an RFP for Audr ervices. The bid dates were open
from April 3"-April 25". The bId,_.was advertised tw n the Coastal Courier on April

3" and Aprll 17 vebsite and Facebook page.
/

She reported the sole b1d the c1ty re -lved was from James Moore and Company from
Gainesville, Flonda Councﬂmember Kelly opened the sealed bid in the public setting.
The firm sent 10 1nd1v1d 1al 'pacl\ets to the city, all members of the Elected Body, City
Finance Manaoer were given copies. Councilmember Kelly
referenced - page 24 of the packet where the price breakdown was listed. The city is in
..':_'j;need of having audlts conducted from December 2021, December 2022, December

”"2023 and Decembe

$25.000
° December 31 2022 $26.000
e December 31, 2023 $27.000
e December 31, 2024 $28.000

Councilmember Kelly stated with the city only receiving one bid and with the bid being
very costly what were the options? She stated she spoke to a firm in Jesup, they had
submitted a proposal, prior to the bid being posted. Attorney Moses stated he felt the
city could reach out to a previous contender and the city could consider this firm.



[V.

VL

VII.

Councilmember Kelly stated she would contact the company to see if they were still
interested and she would update the Elected Officials.

2025-2026 GIRMA Renewal City of Walthourville
The City Clerk stated she had worked with GIRMA to address the issues the body had
at the April 22, 2025 Regular Meeting. The vehicles were updated and GIRMA had to
remove some vehicles from their roster. They inquired about the Crime Listed on the
Member Breakdown of $23.80 per employee. Mrs. Murray with GIRMA answered
saying.” Crime coverage is a blanket sublimit of $500k for employee theft or
dishonesty. It is part of the GIRMA package pollcy and we cannot exclude just that line
of coverage. /

The Annual Premium for the City of Walthourwlle W111 be $99,035.00 for the period of
May 1, 2025-April 30, 2026. The motion to approve the GIRMA Annual Renewal was

made by Councilmember Dodd and the second was added by Councilmember Kelly.
Y Vote: 3-2: Motion Passed.

The premium will be paid using Optlon 3 25% d wn mth the balance due in 4 monthly
installment, " s
Councilmembers votmo favorably were: Pa 1 1ck Underwood, Brldoette Kelly and
Robert Dodd. . “

Councilmembers opposed were: Lucma 1. Lovette and Mitchell Boston.

M]llaoe/Estlmated RolIback ; - Mayor and Council
Mayor Hayes stated that the city’s CPA Firm- CKH was still working on the city’s first
quarter of e\p'_,w:ses and revenue. They did not have the information. Initially during
the 2024 Budget Meetmgs CKH recommended 12 mills. No action was taken and the
city will have TEAMS meetmg on May 2. 2025 with CKH.

Executive Sessmnﬂ,% - Mayor and Council
None _

Adjoumment Councilmembers
At 6:37 PM the motlon to adjourn was made by Councilwoman Kelly and the second
was added by .CQ__unq;lme111ber Boston. Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.



II.

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Special Called TEAMS Meeting Minutes for 05-02-2025
11:00 AM

Meeting ID: 233 941 957 6518 Passcode: ix2PU6tx

Call to Order: Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
The meeting was called to order at 11:06 AM (due to a non-quorum at 11:00 AM) AM by Mayor
Sarah B. Hayes. In addition to Mayor Hayes the following membels of Council was present and
acknowledged themselves:

Councilmember Mitchell Boston mber Patrick Underwood
Councilmember Bridgette Kelly Com{cﬂmember Robert Dodd

The attendance of the c_oun'c’ll constituted a quorum.;:.,,_

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette was present on the call, but she did not acknowledge herself

as being present.

Attorney Luke R. Moses was present. -

Estimated Rollbackaillage Mayor and Council

Mayor Hayes stated/ “we are here to deCIde how muc we ‘need for a millage rate. She stated the
estimated rollback can change, but it is needed to allow the Tax Assessor to provide constructive notice
to homeow ners that the cu} will be 1n1tlatm0'a illage.

C ouncﬂmember Underw ood stated he dld not W. ant the millage to be over ten. He added that cuts still
needed to be made in the Fne and Pollce Department.

Councilmember Dodd adde_d-he is in favor of a millage rate. However, “if we don’t make a change, in
the budget, a millage rate is no,t going to help.”

Coune1lmember Kelly stated she is in agreement for a millage, but “there must be cutbacks in all
departments.”

Councilmember Boston stated he would prefer to set the millage at eight. He has also spoken to Mr.
Payne and Mr. Payne stated setting it higher and then lowering it would not result in additional
implications. If'it is set lower, then increased higher additional notices would have to be distributed to

the citizens.

Mayor Hayes requested City Clerk Moss update the Elected Body on the meeting she had with Chief
Tax Appraiser Mr. Payne on May 1, 2025. Ms. Moss stated the numbers that she was about to give
was an estimate only, nothing definitive or substantial, so please do not hold Mr. Payne accountable
for the numbers, he was working with raw data. From estimation only if the City of Walthourville
imposed the following mills the projected revenue could be:



3 Mills $201,885.00

6 Mills $403,770.00
8 Mills $538.360.00
12 Mills $807.,540.00

Mayor Hayes stated she would prefer to set the rollback at the rate advised by the CPA. The rate could

Always be decreased. Attorney Moses advised that it is safest to set it high then work backwards to decrease it.
Mayor Hayes further added that, “time is of the essence, the information had to be submitted to Mr. Payne’s office
by close of business, today. She asked all members of the body, what is their preference for a rollback?

Mayor Hayes stated she proposed 12.

Councilmember Underwood proposed 12.

Councilmember Kelly proposed 12 with the intention that they/ rork w' h the CPA to decrease and amend the
budget for this year (2025).

Councilmember Dodd proposed 12 and said, “if we don’ make cuts in the department please let it be known that
when we have the meetings to set the millage, I will not su

Councilmember Boston, proposed 12 and sated,
department.” .

Vote 4-0: Motion Carried Unammous]}




“QALTH
s i

.?_33 : EY\r\\

AGENDA ITEM 1

LCPC

Mrs. Lori Parks




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: May 27, 2025

Business License: Temporary Business License for a Sign Company
Business Owner: Branded Image Group

227 E Emory Road

Powell, TN. 37849

Address: El Cheapo, 5879 W Oglethorpe Hwy.
Property Owner: Nishang & Deeya LLC

Zoned: C-3 (Highway Commercial)

Comments: Branded Image Group has been hired by El

Cheapo to re-facing 3 signs only at the above-mentioned address. They
will be working temporarily at this site. The Liberty County Building
Licensing & Building Dept. require the contractors to have a Georgia
business license, since the location is in the city limits of Walthourville
they are requesting a temporary business license be issued to perform the

work on these signs.

Recommendation: A%
LCPC Staff: V24 Date: $- 8-425

v Lori Parks




LTy, City of Waithourville Business License Division
SN
=/ o Application for carporation or Limited Liability Company LLC
o ] . 3 Occupation Tax Certificate
"’\ % i :‘_5" /
N

*The application must be filled out completely ta obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certificate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City, of Walthourville Occupation tax Certificate. This application will not be processed If it is nat
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In arder for the appropriate tax or fee
to be determined the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgla Immigratian Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the Governor all persans
applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1(e) {1) and sign and notarize;the affldavit required by 0.€.G.A 50-36-1 (g) {2} and the affidavit required by 0.C.6.A 36-60-6
(d).

This Business is: { * New Application
{ ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #
{ }iamfilling a name/or address change for Certificatest s

Name business as Branded Image Group

Business Phonest{ )_569-805-G713

Name of Corporation/LLc*  Branded image Group
Business Address 22/ £ Emary 2d  Powell TN 37849

Mailing Address_ 2=/ & Emon Rd
Home Address o — -

Email Address_Z1eniin

Number of employees (including ownership) in City of Walthourville |

E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees)
State Sales Tax 1D#
Owner Name_ Chanda Jenninasi Grag Ludwig sS# DOB

DOES THIS BUSINESS REQUIRE A STATE LICENSE? {YES) X (NO)
(Please attach a capy of your state license or certification)

Federal 1p y 522140249

*** All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractars, salon, mobile home dealers, mabile hame installers, and any ather contractor that is required ta
have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license ta this application befare insurance,

*=*all commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safaty cade campliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or business licanse being
issued.

/) . FORORICE USEONLY
ZONING DEPT WapsroveD | DISAPPROVED BY _\//_;ﬂu fll DATE -1 .- 25
FIRE DEPT { } APPROVED { ) DISAPPROVED BY DATE
CITY couneiL () APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED BY DATE

BUSINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED
BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE __
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthaurvlile, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www . citvoiwalthourville.com




TN '\ITHU/

FOR THE YEAR __
$25.00 CHARGE FOR RELOCATION
$25.00 CHARGE FOR NAME CHANGE OF BUSINESS

DATE

INDICATE THE CHANGE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
{ ) NAME

( ) ADDRESS

{ ) NAME AND ADDRESS

City of Walthourville Business License Division

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN LICENSE

ACCOUNT NUMBER

CURRENT INFORMATION OF BUSINESS:

Current business name_Brandsd Image Graun

Address; 227 E Emory Rd Powsll TN 37849

owner: Grag Ludwig and Chanda Jannings

Manager:

Nature of business: Sranding aompany

San T
J

~MMAaingG
o d

Phone number; 553-805-6713

(omupan iy
L

COMPLETE ONLY THE SPACE THAT WOULD APPLY TO YOUR CHANGE:

New name of business:

New address of business:

New manager:

New phone number:

The undersigned affirms thot the above statements are true and correct to
This 01 day of l\.]cl_, i 2023

best of his/h knowledge ond belief.

Aumbmzﬁ

PERSONNALLY before the undersigned appearad

LLUSPo Taulor

who on

day of MO(M

Sworn and subscribed before me this

th has sworn that the above information given therein s true and correct.

ATURE OF APP%ANT 7

HATEOF_D\JQMAQ_COUWOF f;jf‘(lgﬂ% c)'rvop b f

“mulmu,’

SeeTIAR T,
NOTARY PUBLIC -\.‘:".---' <0

e, EU_UzZD %ﬁ

5 GRADY COUNTY# = oY S5
S O
o, "é' o F 0&\'?;“‘

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Wa’!ﬂ‘n‘ourvllle, GA 31333
Office Location: 222 Busbee Rodd, Walthourville, GA 31333

Phone; {912) 368-7501
Web site address: www citvefwaithourville com




City of Walthourville Business License Division

= s
A T
= 2N

g/ v
P e %
I~ = %
i |-}
t ~ 1 ]
d |
A 4 = J
L =
't.'r’ A

N

Are you, the applicant, the corporatlon, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any taxes or fees to
any state or local government? M2 If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason
the tax is delinquent.

- If this property is zoned residential, no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
{initals) are allowed on the premises. Only one commerecial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 |bs Gross weight used as
transportation by the occupant may he parked at the residence.

e { swear or affirm that | have obtained or wili abtain within thirty days of the date of this application a City of
t#als) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as required by the city ordinances.

STl comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.
{initals)

|__Chanda Jennings , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misregresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax daes not waive the
right of any federal, state or local éntity to regulate and enforce [aws, ordinances and regulations. | understand that all
decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This__ 9! dayof Mav ,20_25

Chanda Jenmngs
Legibly print name nings

Signature of applicant /t)/fuuﬁﬁ

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission
Tax Map & Parcel# OL{ l H 0 O L{' Zoning Classification (}/ 6

7] v
Approved bv:/%’/j)/(. p a/L//W Date Approved:

7
Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council; 5 " «;{ '7 N 0-\ 5

***APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT *+*
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Waithourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityoiwaithourvilie.com



CITY OF WALTHQURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(¢)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced

in 0.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies
one ot the following with respect to my application for a public benefit:
1) Y=s I am a United States Citizen.

I am a legal permanent resident of the United States.
3)__ A/A  1ama qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency.

) Ves

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency
iss  N/A

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable document, as required by O.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as:

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false

fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and
face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

Executed this the__LQ_day of ‘M (| Ql ; 20_2‘5 mMMciry), ( Zt (state).
U/S/? )es TJ’W
1

'gypﬂre of Applicanp
nNngs
Printed Name of Applicant
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE

@ pavor Mo{,rﬁ 2025

“‘“nmm,“’
\““ EF:.T?,‘_ ;’ (’ ”'ra,
SaesAor,

i 3 - S 4240141303 2 2
My Commission Expires: £ EXP?%_LLJZDZSL
% (o} GRADY CONTY /3 £

’,5- O‘F .0\‘\\“\:“@

ey

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333

Phone: (912} 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Waithourville, GA 31333 Woeb site address: www.ciivoswalthaurvilie.com




Form W'g ReqUESt for TaxPaye' Give form to the

Rev. March 2024) ldentification Number and Certification requester, Do not
ﬁ:::g";::::ﬂmw Go to www.irs.gov/FormW for instructions and the latest information. send to the IRS.

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.

1 Name of entity/individual. An enitry is requlred. (For a sole proprietor cr disregarded entity. enter the owner’s nrame an ling 1, and enter the business/disregarded
entity’s nama on line 2.)

Branded Imae Group, LLC
2 Business name/disregarded entity niame, if different from above,

3a Chack the appropriate box for federl tax classification of the entity/individual whosa name is entered an line 1. Check | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
only one of the following seven boxes. cartaln entilies, not individuels:
[ tadividuavscle propristor  [] Georporation  [#] Scomeration  [] Parmership  [] Trustiestare see instructions on page 3y
[ wic. enter the tax classification (G = © poratian, S = S corparalion, P = Partnership) . . . S Exempt payee code (f any)

Note: Check the "LLC™ box abqve and, in the enlry space, enler the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for me tax
classification of the LLC, unlesslitis a disregarded entity. A disregarded enlity should inatead check tha approprate | Exemplion from Foreign Account Tax

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

bax for the tax classification of ils awner. Cempllance Act (FATCA) reporling
] other ses nstructions) code if any]
3b If on line 3a you checked “Partnership® or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC" and enterad “P* as its tax classification, A P b raintained
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estale in which you have an qwnarshup interest, check p"””‘.’d";‘f’cﬂ”" ";é" 2
this box If you have any forelgn partnars, owners, or ber Seelr v s owJ el nited States.)
5 Address (number, streat, and apt. of suite no.}. See Instructions. Requester's name and address (optional)

227 E, Emory Road

€ City, state, and ZIP code

Powell, TN 37849

7 List accaunt number{s} here (optional}

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. Thé TIN provided must match the name glven on line 1 to avoid Social security number
backup withholding. For individuals, this i iB generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other B -
entities, it is your employer identification aumber (EIN). If you do not have a number, sea How fo get 2 oF

TIN, later. e
Employer idenlificotion number

Note: if the account is in mare than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidefines on whose number to enter. 8|3|=-12(114]16|2|4]9

e\l Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The numbar shown on this form is my Gomrect taxpayer identification number {or 1 am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (3) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failura to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer sublect to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. parson (defined below); and

4. The FATCA codefs) entered on this forin §f any} indicating that | am exempt fram FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions, You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are cumrently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed to report all interest and dividenda on your tax retum. For real estate iransactions, item 2 does not apply. Far mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured proparty, cancellation of debt, cantributions to an individual retirement arrangement (tRA), and, generally, payments

other than interest and divigends, you are noUequirzd-te-sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later,

Sign Signature of

Here | Us.person %a%%é? Date l’/ 2/ 202.5

M New line 3b has been added to this form. A flow-through entity is
General lnStrUCtlons required to complete this line to Indicate that it has direct or indirect
Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise fareign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-8
noted. to another flow-through erttity in which it has an ownership intere:si. This
Future developments. For the |atest Information about developments change ls intended to provide a flow-through entlty wilh information
related to Form W-8 and its Instructions, such as legislation enacted ?;aergé?gge :foajm”:ﬁ: :ﬂn:;;escf;?nr;igggi:naﬁfmszg or

ublished, WWW. .

SRatAhe wees plafs ol 5 goV!FonnWQ raquirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign
What's New partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the

Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).
Line 3a has been madified to clarify how a disregarded entity campletes

this line. An LLG that is a disregarded entity should check the Purpose of Form
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it - . .
should check the "LLG" box znd enter it3 appropriate tax classification. At iciduel preniity (Fomm V-3 rectiaster) whots sequired Lo il dp

information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X Form W=9 Rev. 3-2024)



THE LIBERTY CONSOLIDATED PLANNING COMMISSION
DIRECTOR - JEFF RICKETSON, AICP

100 MAIN STREET, SUITE 7520

HINESVILLE, GA 31313

[ T LIBERTY COUNTY SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

REQUIRED INFORMATION FOR SIGN PERMIT APPROVAL
[AN INCOMPLETE APPLICATION WILL BE RETURNED TO APPLICANT WITHOUT ACTION)

L Letter of Autharization from Praperty/Building Owner 5. Inventory of other slgns on same parcel
2.5caled Site Plan 6. Wind structural load Information

3. Scaled Sign Drawing 7. Engineered Footer Details

4. Electrical Parmit for Illuminated Signs 8. UL Certificate for Electric Sign

SIGN OWNER INFORMATION

Name Satyanararayna Narahari Business Name El Cheapo
Business Address 5878 Oglethorpe Hwy Type of Business Gas Station
Business Phone 5168-506-1930 Mabile Phone 516-506-1930

Emall Address Sgnature Mﬂ%—ﬁ CUSHPY FeDpenime
g Sas

BUILDING OWNER INFORMATION

Name Satyanararayna Narahari Typeof Ownership  [T] Individual; [ ]Corparation; [[] Other

Malling Address 5879 Oglethorpe Hwy ity Walthourville State GA

Phone 516-506-1930 Mobile Signatura_ sz ,Vﬂmﬂér"’
CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER INFORMATION W W

Name Branded Image Group E-Mall Address Cjennings@brandsdimagegroup.com

Business Licensa # 20337438810 Lesulng City/County Explration Date

SIGN INFORMATION

Wall Stanchion/Pylon_ [7]  Window _ [] Parapet [] Manssrd [T Projecting |
Canapy E | Monument | I Entrance [ | Pole & Panel [:] Sandwich Board 1 Othar
One tenant i ! Muiti-tenant | ]

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS o
Sign Height for Pylon/Monument Signs 359" Single Face D Double Face[ /]
Sign Face Area 81,56 - REFACE Building Front {Length x Height) (nat required for freestanding signs)
Proposed Distance between leading edge of sign to right-ofway  30' Estimate (A min. of 10 t. is raquired)
"ZONING REVIE

L™ _&"“HB Pﬁm' QO L/ Zoning District C 5 Approved As: aé-ufurming [ JNen-Confarming

gﬁm Ay’ I-1-25
Reviewer's Name/Title Date

STRUCTURAL/ELECTRICAL REVIEW Installation Plan "] APPROVED [] oisapproveD
Structural Plan  [] APPROVED [] pisaperoveD
Electrical Plan  [] APPROVED [IpisapprOVED
FINAL REVIEW [] APPROVED [ DISAPPROVED  DATE

Permit# Project # Chack #




NALTH;

A Cf?’p
2 1‘/;3‘ ; 2 . ,3(\f\\

AGENDA ITEM 2

City of Walthourville

Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

Auditor Status Update




